

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: CWS with L sample category
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 5:19:45 PM

We have to get a list to the Rep.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: CWS with L sample category

Do we have a better source of lead service line inventories? From a quick scan, these communities are the ones served by DWSD that have lead services. There's no Lansing or Kalamazoo for example.

Our needs surveys would have captured that information if the system volunteered it or our staff inquired about the possible presence of lead service lines, but it would require a file search to find that information.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: CWS with L sample category

Maggie –

Attached is a list of communities that self-identified at some point during their lead/copper monitoring that they had lead service lines and that lead service line locations were included in their sampling pool some time during the last 25 years.

It is possible for a community that might have had only a few lead service lines to have replaced them over time and yet they would still be on this list. My point is we should be careful how we use this list at this time, but it is an indication of which communities may be facing similar issues to Flint.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: CWS with L sample category

See Attached. This is a summary of what I found for Periods I & II.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov